From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG)

Sent: 6/7/2011 5:57:26 PM

Subject: FW: Operation Fast and Furious Hearing to be Held June 13th

From: i ATF i

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 5:39%9 PM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J.
(ATF)

Cc: McDermond, James E. (ATF); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Office of Legislative
Affairs; Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF); Chait, Mark R. (ATF); Rubenstein, Steve R. (ATF)

Subject: Operation Fast and Furious Hearing to be Held June 13th

Title: Obstruction of Justice: Does the Justice Department Have to Respond to a Lawfully
Issued and Valid Congressional Subpoena?

Date/Time: 1:30 p.m. on Monday June 13th
Location: 2154 Rayburn House Office Building

This hearing will examine the constitutional questions raised by both the Department of
Justice's refusal to comply with a Congressional subpoena as well as the withholding of
documents from a Congressional subpoena. It is the first in a series of hearings on Operation
Fast and Furious.

The following witnesses are currently slated to appear at the hearing. Testimony will be
posted online <http://oversight.house.gov/index.php?option=com jcalpro&ltemid=l&extmode=views
extid=289> as it becomes available. The hearing will be webcast live at Oversight.House.Gov.

Witnesses
* Professor Charles Tiefer, Commissioner, Commission on Wartime Contracting

Professor Tiefer was chief litigator for the House of Representatives and was a courtroom
advocate in numerous major cases. He served in 1996 as deputy minority counsel of the U.S.
House "Bosniagate" investigating sub-committee and in 1987 as the Special Deputy Chief Counsel
for the House Iran—-Contra Committee. Professor Tiefer has had extensive immersion in
investigative processes on diverse issues, including oversight investigations of foreign
affairs and government contracting. He was appointed to his current role by Senator Harry
Reid.

*+ Mr. Morton Rosenberg, Former Specialist in American Public Law with the American Law
Division of the Congressional Research Service, Library of Congress.

Mr. Rosenberg specialized in the areas of constitutional law, administrative law and process,
congressional practice and procedure, and labor law, and in the problems raised by the
interface of Congress and the Executive which involve the scope of the congressional oversight
and investigative prerogatives, the wvalidity of claims of executive and common law privileges
before committees, and issues raised by the presidential exercise of temporary and recess
appointment power.

* Mr. Todd Tatelman, Legislative Attorney, Congressional Research Service's American Law
Division
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Mr. Tatelman specializes and advises Members of Congress, Committees, and Staff in the areas

of Congressional Laws and Procedure (oversight and investigations),
Transportation Law, and International Trade Law.
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